 
Hi mum – can you pls complete – if you have any referenced to Eamons MOD clearance, passport number etc that may help 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Tracy.Stratford@fco.gov.uk [mailto:Tracy.Stratford@fco.gov.uk] 
Sent: 20 January 2012 13:47
To: colin@openender.com
Subject: Security Clearance - Query
 

Good afternoon Colin
 
I am currently processing your security clearance and have a  quick query on the information provided in your security questionnaire:-
 
1.       I note that your parents live at separate addresses, please confirm whether either of them have remarried/taken a new partner?  If so we shall require full details of any new partners:-
a.       Surname and title;
b.      Surname at birth and/or any other surnames used;
c.       Full forenames;
d.      Date of birth;
e.      Town, county and country of birth;
f.        Nationality (including details of any dual or former nationalities);
g.       Full permanent address (including since from date);
h.      Date of death (if applicable);
 
I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
 
Tracy Stratford | Case Officer | Vetting Unit | Services and Logistics Group | FCO Services
HP17/G22 | Hanslope Park | Milton Keynes | MK19 7BH | T: +44 (0)1908 290600| FTN: 8007 4600
F: +44 (0) 1908 290569 | tracy.stratford@fco.gov.uk | www.fcoservices.gov.uk 
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